From:
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 5:59 PM
To: Planning; Ewan Campbell; Andrew Parkinson (Councillor)

Cc: Steve Adams (Clir)
Subject: 2024/1122/P

Hi Ewan,

I hope this email finds you well. | have just received the same email again
from the developer where it continues to include inaccurate and misleading
information where he is trying to rally support. Based off of the last
conversation on this topic you mentioned this would be addressed with
urgency.

Regards,

Inbox
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Frognal Lane Garages - Last

Chance To Have Your Say

Frognal Lane
(Garages

Over the summer we have been keeping local
residents up to date with progress on the

Frognal Lane Garage sile.

Thank vou for being part of this conversation
- the response so far from Camden planning
officers is still that they would like to see the
site optimised for more development.

This would mean more homes on the site
than we, and local residents we have spoken
to, feel is appropriate. The feedback is

available on the online project page.

The final document to be produced, a
basement impact assessment has been
completed and is with Camden for review.
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The final document to be produced, a
basement impact assessment has been
completed and is with Camden for review.
This, we believe, will demonstrate the two
family homes will appropriate for the site.

Below are some of the key policy positions
that relate to the scheme as submitted:

The Proposals




